Durbin, Gerald

To: Maribeth Schneber-Rhemrev
Subject: FW: Tropical Storm/Hurricane

From: Holden, Jonna (ACF) <Jonna.Holden@acf.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Durbin, Gerald <Gerald.Durbin@deo.myflorida.com>

Cc: Barrie, David (ACF) <David.Barrie@acf.hhs.gov>; Smiley, Debbie A. <Debbie.Smiley@deo.myflorida.com>; Campbell,
Rick <Rick.Campbell@deo.myflorida.com>; Harrison, Amy M. <Amy.Harrison@deo.myflorida.com>; CSBG States
<CSBGStates@acf.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Tropical Storm/Hurricane

Hi Jerry,

In response to your initial question about debtis removal, this is not considered a permanent
improvement and due to the circumstances could be considered an acceptable CSBG cost.

Also, if the State 1s still interested in disposing of the formerly purchased trailers, there has been
updated guidance/forms indicated to our office in order for the State to proceed with that
process. Please reach out to David and we when you have determined if the State has disposal
plans.

Let us know if you need anything additional!

Many thanks,

Jonna Holden

Program Specialist

Office of Community Services

Administration for Children and Families

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
330 C Street, SW, 5th Floor

Mail Room 5425

Washington, DC 20201

(202) 205-3600

Jonna.Holden@acf.hhs.gov

www.acf.hhs.gov

This communication, together with any attachments hereto or links contained herein, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain information that is confidential, privileged, or legally protected, and as such is not a public document. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution or use of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail message and delete the ariginal and all
copies of the communication, along with any attachments hereto or links herein, from your system.
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